Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 1:28 PM

To: '‘MotorClaims-sg@greateasterngeneral.com'

Subject: Recovery Claim For MID20849 // Your Insured: GZ9242P// DOA: 24/05/2022
Attachments: MID20849 Docs.pdf; MID20849 FCOR.pdf; GZ9242P _ Insurer Enquiry _ GEARS.pdf
Your Ref: To be advised Without Prejudice

LKK Ref: CC2/MIDA22006978/p

M/s Great Eastern General Insurance Limited

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID20849 & GZ9242P ALONG SUNGEI TENGAH ROAD FILTER LANE TOWARDS KJE(BKE) ON
24/05/2022

We refer to the above matter.

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military vehicles
with effect from December 2021.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and / or management of his vehicle.
As a result of the accident, our principal’s vehicle was damaged and our principal has been put to loss and expense,
particulars of which are as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (MID20849) $1,262.86
2. Insurance Search Fee S 2.00
TOTAL | $ 1,264.86

A copy of the supporting documents is enclosed.

* Please be note that repairs of MINDEF vehicles involved in accidents are carried out by MINDEF list of appointed
contractors or at the unit’s zonal workshops. There is no survey report of MINDEF vehicles.

Kindly look into the above claim and let us have your cheque made payable to “PS DEFENCE” within the next 14
days from this letter.

Thank you.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S(408933)




